

International Exhibition "Waste Management 2018"
2-3 October 2018, Kyiv, Ukraine, The Ukrainian CCI
Organizer: Business Forum
List of registered companies (participants and visitors)

Company	Specialization	Country	Web
ABE Umwelt UKRAINE	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
ABM Recycling	Collection and disposal of hazardous waste	Ukraine	www.abmrecycling.com.ua
Academy of your health	Medicine	Ukraine	
ACCIONA Industrial	Providing a full range of services in the fields of infrastructure and renewable energy sources around the world - design, engineering, operation and maintenance of facilities	Spain	www.accion.com
Acioz petrol Hurdacilik Nakliye Demir Urunleri san. Ltd. Sti.	Oil-containing waste management	Turkey	www.acioz.com.tr
Activfarm	Official representative of Richard Kablitz (Germany) in Ukraine. Kablitz is a producer of solid waste boilers for the production of electricity.	Ukraine	www.aktivfarm.all.biz
Adarco Invest Petrosani	Supplier of equipment for sorting, processing, recycling	Romania	www.adarco.ro
AELL	Hazardous waste disposal	Ukraine	
Aeterna Ukraine	Rubber processing	Ukraine	
Ahrospetspererobka	Production of ready forages for animals, processing of food waste, meat and fish industry	Ukraine	www.agros.all.biz
Akros	Handling of hazardous wastes	Ukraine	www.akros.kiev.ua
Alaska	Plastic recycling	Ukraine	
Aleksandrovskaya Clinical Hospital of Kiev	Municipal utility. Medical institution	Ukraine	
AlfaPaperCap	Production of packaging	Ukraine	
Alpha Ecology	Recycling. Polymer, tires recycling and hazardous waste disposal	Ukraine	www.alphaeco.com.ua
Alten	Disposal of solid waste landfills	Ukraine	
Alternative Energy Systems and Environmental Technologies	Alternative energy, biogas production	Ukraine	www.aeu-ua.com
Altis Holding Corporation	Construction, engineering	Ukraine	www.altis-holding.com
Amkodor-Ukrospetsmash		Ukraine	
A-Mousson	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
ANTASRES 7	services in the field of hazardous waste management	Ukraine	www.antes7.net
ArcelorMittal Kriviy Rih	Industrial enterprise. Steel manufacturer	Ukraine	
ArcelorMittal Kryvyi Rih	Industrial enterprise. Steel manufacturer	Ukraine	http://ukraine.arcelormittal.com/
Aries-Ukraina	Manufacture and sale of equipment for the processing of primary and secondary raw materials, followed by its commissioning	Ukraine	
ARTechnic	Manufacturing of hydraulic presses (balers) for compaction of waste and recyclable materials	Poland	www.artechnic.pl
Asbud-Ukraine	Equipment for waste compacting	Ukraine	
Aspar Pod	Building	Ukraine	

Association Belecources	Association of Procurement and Recycling of Secondary Resources	Belarus	
Association of Distribution System Operators (electricity) of Ukraine	Association of Distribution System Operators (electricity) of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.adsoeukr.org
Association of Ukrainian Cities	All-Ukrainian Association of Local Self-Government Bodies	Ukraine	www.auc.org.ua
Association UkrAluminum	Association of Ukrainian manufacturers of aluminum products	Ukraine	
Association Ukrcement	Association	Ukraine	
Asti Ukraine	Advertisement agency	Ukraine	
ASTRA Agro-Building Alliance	Agricultural machinery and equipment for waste processing	Ukraine	www.astra-group.com.ua
Atarfil SL	International Finance Corporation	USA	www.atarfil.com
Atlant story	Developer	Ukraine	
ATP Shevchenko district, Kiev	The municipal enterprise. Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
ATS-service	Repairs	Ukraine	
Aurubis AG	Copper recycler and producer; purchasing of copper slags, residues, copper scraps, copper ingots, copper rod	Germany	www.aurubis.com
Aurubis Bulgaria AD	Recycling of raw materials, E-scrap, copper, precious metals and other non-ferrous metals	Bulgaria	www.aurubis.com/bilgaria
Autonomous power sources	Production and processing of alkaline batteries	Ukraine	www.ads.ua
Avdiivka Coke Plant (MC Metinvest)	Industrial enterprise. Producer of coke products for metallurgy	Ukraine	www.akhz.metinvestholding.com
AVM Consulting	Consulting	Ukraine	
AVTEK	Supplier of trucks, automotive and special machinery, refuse collection vehicles and equipment for the solid waste transportation	Ukraine	www.avtek.ua
Aymas Recycling Machinery	Aymas Recycling Machinery	Turkey	www.aymasmakina.com
Azot Cherkassy	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer of mineral fertilizers	Ukraine	www.azot.ck.ua
Bag Filter Factory	Industrial enterprise. Production of filter systems for waste incineration plants	Ukraine	www.frf.com.ua
Bakhmachskiy KPP Kommunalnik, Chernihiv region	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Bartontech	Producer of equipment (presses) for waste processing	Poland	www.bartontech.eu
BELGIIPS-ECO	Preparation of waste paper, processing	Belarus	
Belinvestorg-Splav	Industrial enterprise. Non-ferrous metallurgy: production of high-grade lead and lead alloys for batteries. Collection and disposal of spent batteries, lead recycling and environmental protection	Belarus	www.1ak-group.com
Belresursy - The management company of Belresursy holding	Collection (harvesting) of secondary raw materials and its processing	Belarus	
BelVtorResursy	Collection, removal of household appliances, processing of scrap and precious metal waste, utilization of batteries, batteries and fluorescent lamps	Belarus	
Belyi Parus	Web development	Ukraine	
Berdiansk branch of GP AMPU	Port	Ukraine	

Berdiansk Cable Plant	Manufacture of cable products and other products	Ukraine	
Berdiansk City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.bmr.gov.ua
Berdianskecotrans BGS	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
Better Regulation Delivery Office (BRDO)	Independent expert-analytical center, focused on improving the business environment and investment attractiveness of Ukraine, promoting entrepreneurship development and establishing a public dialogue between the government and businesses	Ukraine	www.brdo.com.ua
Bila Tserkva Mechanical Plant	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	
Bilfinger Tebodin Ukraine	Engineering and technologies	Ukraine	
Bioenergy Association of Ukraine	Energy use of MSW	Ukraine	www.uabio.org
BioGTS	Biogas and Waste-to-Energy technologies	Finland	www.biogts.com
Biokona		Lithuania	
Bizxperts (Pvt) Ltd	Integrated Waste Management Services	Pakistan	www.biz-xperts.com
BKS Group of companies	Wholesale of machinery and equipment	Belarus	www.b-k-s.by
Blagosostoyanie of Zbarazh city	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Blagoustroystvo, Yaremche city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
BMH Technology	Waste-to-Energy, SRF (Solid Recovered Fuel) plants, biomass handling	Finland	www.bmh.fi
BOA Recycling systems		Netherlands	
Bodnaryovka \ Green Lviv	Hazardous waste disposal	Ukraine	
BP Company	MSW removal	Ukraine	
Brest waste recycling plant	Waste management	Ukraine	
Brick factory "Vostochny"	Processing of plastics, production of secondary materials	Belarus	www.zpvr.by
Brovary city council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Budshlyakhmash	Supplier of road, construction, municipal vehicles and spare parts	Ukraine	www.bshm.com.ua
BUS MOTOR	Sale of commercial equipment	Ukraine	
Canada-Ukraine Trade and Investment Support (CUTIS) project	International trade and investment	Canada	
Cantina Corporation		Scotland	
Castolin Eutectic. Messer	Welding, soldering, fusing, sputtering, equipment, materials, technology	Ukraine	
CBA GROUP LTD	Production of secondary granules and products from it	Ukraine	
Celitron Medical Technologies Kft.		Hungary	
Celitron Medical Technologies Kft., Representative office in Ukraine	Solutions for handling hazardous (infectious) biological waste in the medical, pharmaceutical and agricultural industries	Hungary	www.celitron.com.ua
Celtic	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
Center for eco-safety and hygiene	Transportation of dangerous goods and medical waste	Ukraine	
Center for Emergency Medical Care and Medicine of Disasters in Kyiv	Emergency medical care	Ukraine	

Center for Public Health of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine	Medical institution	Ukraine	
Center of primary health care №3 of Darnitsky district of Kiev city	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Center of primary health care of Pechersk district of Kiev city	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
CHANG WOEN MACHINERY CO.,LTD.	Equipment for recycling	Taiwan	www.changwoen.com.tw
Cherkassyvtorresursy	Equipment and technologies for recycling: polymers	Ukraine	
Cherkasy municipal Service of Purity	Services for the collection and disposal of solid waste	Ukraine	
Cherkasyvtorresursy	Recycling, recycling	Ukraine	
Chernigiv regional hospital VV	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Chernihiv City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Chernihiv regional anti-tuberculosis clinic	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Chernihiv Regional Blood Transfusion Station	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Chernihiv Regional Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Chernihiv Regional Psychoneurological Hospital	The municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Chernihiv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Chernivtsyspetskomuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
Children's stomatologic polyclinic of the Chernihiv city council	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
CHISTO.Vyshgorod	Public organization. Ecology	Ukraine	
Chornomorsk City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.cmr.gov.ua
Chyste Dovkillya ("Clean Environment")	MSW Collection	Ukraine	www.facebook.com/chystedovkillya
Clean City	Equipment for MSW utilization	Ukraine	
Clean Energy Lab	Consulting services	Ukraine	
CLEAN-POLYMER	Release of secondary polymer raw materials	Ukraine	www.plenka-granula.com
Clinic Medicom	Medical institution	Ukraine	
CML - Construction Machinery	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / disposal of solid waste	Ukraine	www.cml.ua
Coal Energy Technology Institute	Research institution	Ukraine	
Coca-Cola Beverages Ukraine Limited	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of beverages	Ukraine	
Comfortbud Design Institute	Design, engineering, construction, 3D modeling	Ukraine	www.comfortbud.ua
Committee of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine on Environmental Policy, Nature Management and Elimination of the Consequences of the Chernobyl Catastrophe	Authority of state power	Ukraine	www.komekolog.rada.gov.ua
Committee of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine on Fuel and Energy Complex, Nuclear Policy and Nuclear Safety	Authority of state power	Ukraine	
Communal Auto Transport Municipal Utility Kakhovka city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
Communal Equipment Trading House	Trade municipal engineering	Ukraine	www.viva.net.ua , www.vliv.ua

Company Eco Garant	Transportation	Ukraine	
Compost Systems		Austria / Netherlands	
CONVECO SRL	Design, development and creation of a full range of products used for plants for extraction, analysis, combustion and / or use of biogas from solid waste	Italy	www.conveco.com
CRH Ukraine	Cement industry	Ukraine	
Cross Wrap	Supplier of sorting / recycling / recycling equipment	Finland	
Danon Dnipro	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	
Deklis UAB		Ukraine	
Dentons	Legal services	Ukraine	www.dentons.com
Department of Economic development Odesa City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Department of Energy and Housing and Communal Services of Almaty Region	State institution	Kazakhstan	
Department of environmental policy Dnipro City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Dermato-venereologic dispensary of Mariupol city	Development of environmental documentation	Ukraine	www.gdvd-mar.in.ua
Derzhmolodzhytlo	Financial services	Ukraine	www.molod-kredit.gov.ua
Desna-2, Kiev city	Landfill	Ukraine	
DESPRO	Swiss-Ukrainian project "Supporting decentralization in Ukraine"	Ukraine	
Diason	Manufacture of lifting equipment including Underground waste storage systems	Ukraine	
Diavita	Production and sale of equipment for collection / exportation	Ukraine	
DIPROCOMUNBUD	Design of objects of public utilities construction	Ukraine	
District Communal Enterprise, Vyshgorod city	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
DKK Plastics	Plastic scrap. Secondary raw material. Plastic recycling of polymers i.e. collecting, separating and regranulation	Greece	
DNEPRAZOT	Industrial company. Production of mineral fertilizers	Ukraine	www.azot.com.ua
Dneprkommuntrans	Utility Company. MSW removal	Ukraine	
Dnipropetrovsk MBKL №4	Municipal Enterprise. Medical institution.	Ukraine	
Dnipropetrovsk regional council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.oblrada.dp.gov.ua
Dniprometiz	Industrial enterprise. Wire production, production of wire products	Ukraine	
Dnipropetrovsk Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Dobrobut of Novgorog Severskiy	Municipal utility. Services for collection and removal of solid waste	Ukraine	
Dobrowa Metalltechnik GmbH	Manufacture and supply of equipment for recycling of secondary raw materials and scrap metal	Austria	
Donbassenergo	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of electrical and heat energy	Ukraine	www.de.com.ua
DP NDKTI MH	Wastewater treatment, sanitary purification schemes, solid waste management	Ukraine	

DRESSTA	Manufacturer and supplier of construction and special equipment	Poland	www.dressta.com
Druge Zhyttia	Social organization. Ecology	Ukraine	
DRUK	Providing home management services	Ukraine	
Druzhba, Machushka village council, Poltava region	Municipal Enterprise. Provision of centralized water supply, landscaping and landscaping of OTG territory, collection and utilization of solid and liquid household waste	Ukraine	
Druzhkovskoe Auto Transport Municipal Utility 0582805	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
DTEK Energy	Industrial enterprise. Energy holding company	Ukraine	
DTEK Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Vertically-integrated energy company	Ukraine	www.dtek.com
Dyckerhoff Cemen Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Cement production	Ukraine	
EC Granik	Waste removal services	Ukraine	www.granik.com.ua
Eco consult group	Ecological services, waste utilization, waste disposal, garbage disposal	Ukraine	
Eco Dnepr	Burial and utilization of domestic and industrial wastes	Ukraine	
Eco Energo / Revival KYIVOVODIL	Use of organic waste as an alternative energy source	Ukraine	
Eco Planet	Collection, storage of hazardous waste	Ukraine	
Eco Sich	Recycling Trading	Ukraine	
Eco Solutions	Waste Management	Azerbaijan	www.ecosol.az
ECOBOS	Separate MSW collection system	Ukraine	
ECOCEM Corporation	Cement production, waste projects in energy, consulting	Ukraine	www.ecocem.com
EcoCliner	Services on collection, processing, removal of solid waste and recyclable, utilization of solid waste	Ukraine	
Eco-Communtrans, Pavlograd city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	Ukraine	
Ecoenergy Resource	Recycling of household and industrial waste	Ukraine	
Eco-Gorod	Collection, harvesting, sorting of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
Ecointel	Waste processing	Ukraine	
Ecological council of Krivoy Rog	Activities in the field of science and education are aimed at environmental education of children and youth, enlightenment and formation of the ecological culture of the population as well as the development of more effective technologies in the field of nature management	Ukraine	
Ecologist of Bukovina Small Nature Conservation Enterprise	Collection and shipping for hazardous waste processing	Ukraine	
ECO-Lviv	Production and delivery of ecological products	Ukraine	
Ecologic	Collection and utilization, processing of waste	Ukraine	www.ecologic-ua.com
Ecomir	Harvesting and processing	Ukraine	
Econad Group	Ecology	Ukraine	
Ecoprom	Wastewater treatment	Ukraine	www.ecoprom.ua
Ecorada	Environment protection	Ukraine	www.ecorada.eu

Eco-service	Removal of solid waste	Ukraine	
Ecoservice of the Kalush city council	Municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal and burial of solid waste	Ukraine	
Eco-Service-Kozelets	Reception and placement of waste at the landfill site. Collection and removal of solid waste	Ukraine	
Ecosoft	Engineering	Ukraine	
Ecospetstrans	Municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal and burial of solid waste	Ukraine	
Ecosphere Center for Resource Recovery	MSW recycling	Ukraine	www.ecosfera.com.ua
Ecostandart	Development of environmental documentation	Ukraine	www.ecostandart.com.ua
Ecostandart Recycling	Services for the collection, storage and processing of industrial and hazardous wastes	Ukraine	
Ecotec Oil	Recycling	Ukraine	
Ecotranservice	Transportation of construction and household waste	Ukraine	
Ecoutil	Recycling	Ukraine	
ECOVOR-TRANS	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
Ecovtor	Services for the collection of second raw materials	Ukraine	
Eggersmann GmbH	Mobile and stationary machinery for recycling, composting, dosing, sorting, opening, shredding, screening and sifting, etc.	Germany	www.f-e.de
Eko Energia	Modular boiler-houses on biofuels	Ukraine	
Eko Podillia	Preparation and processing of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
Ekolog+	Blank-production enterprise	Ukraine	
Ekores	Municipal Unitary Enterprise for Waste Management	Belarus	www.ekores.by
EKOSORT	MSW recycling	Ukraine	
Ekovar Cevre Grup A.S.	Collection, transportation and recycling of hazardous waste	Turkey	www.ekovar.com.tr
EkoVinEnerg		Ukraine	
Ekovtor	Engineering in the sphere of waste management, processing of industrial wastes, construction of solid waste management complexes	Ukraine	www.ekovtor.com
EKOVTOR-TRANS	Removal of solid household waste	Ukraine	www.ecovtortrans.kiev.ua
Elkoplast-Ukraine	Manufacture and sale of solid waste containers	Ukraine	www.elkoplast.eu
Elmet Roll	Development of technologies, equipment, engineering in the field of electrometallurgy	Ukraine	www.elmet-roll.com.ua
Eiplast	Manufacture of polymer pipes	Ukraine	
Embassy of Romania in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Romania	
Embassy of Austria - Commercial section	Diplomatic representation. Development of trade relations between Austria and Ukraine	Austria	www.advantageaustria.org/ua
Embassy of Bulgaria in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Bulgaria	
Embassy of Canada in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
Embassy of Finland in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Finland	

Embassy of Greece in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Greece	
Embassy of Hungary in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation. Development of trade relations between Hungary and Ukraine	Hungary	www.hungaryemb.kiev.ua
Embassy of Norway	Diplomatic representation	Norway	
Embassy of Republic in Slovenia	Diplomatic representation	Republic in Slovenia	www.kiev.embassy.si
Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium	Diplomatic representation	Belgium	
EMPA Recycling Machinery Trading GmbH	Manufacture and supply of a full range of equipment for MSW recycling and disposal	Germany	www.empa-rmt.com
Energolan	Alternative energy	Ukraine	
Energoprogress	Engineering on the heat mechanical part of thermal power plants, design, production and supply of boiler equipment	Ukraine	www.ktp.must-ipra.com
Environmental Safety	Development of permissive documentation	Ukraine	
Environment-People-Law	Environmental law	Ukraine	
Epicenter K	Sales	Ukraine	
Ergesis Recycling Services	Design, engineering, machinery, equipment for recycling facilities	Germany	
ETERNO	Building company	Ukraine	www.eplintus.com
Euriteh S.R.L	Container Suppliers	Romania	
EURO ECO INVEST	SHW collection	Ukraine	
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development	Financial organization	Ukraine	
Europellets Group SL	Equipment for cleaning, liquefying and compression of garbage gas	Spain	
Europlast	Container Suppliers	Austria	www.europlast.at
Europlast Romania	Container Suppliers	Romania	www.europlast.at
Evapol	Foamed plastics	Ukraine	
Experimental Design-technological Bureau of the E.O.Paton Electric Welding Institute of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	State Firm. Developer of the technology of plasma decomposition of waste	Ukraine	www.oktb-paton.org.ua
EcoVin, Vinnitsa city	Communal enterprise. Services for collection, removal and disposal of solid waste	Ukraine	
Factory Energy	Chief Specialist	Ukraine	
FAM-Engineering	Trade	Ukraine	
Family source		Ukraine	
Farid Industrie	Refuse Collection Vehicles Manufacturer	Italy	www.altis-holding.com
Fastov City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Ferrexpo, Poltava Mining	Industrial enterprise. Extraction of minerals	Ukraine	www.ferrexpo.com
Ferroplan	Sorting and recycling	Ukraine	
Filigran	Wastewater treatment, biogas plants, enamelled reservoirs	Ukraine	www.filigran.com.ua
Filmjungle.eu Society-Clean Subcarpathia project (Clean Transcarpathia)	Project of cleaning and preventing of pollution by waste of Tisza river	Hungary	www.filmjungle.eu
Flash-R	Manufacture of thermal heat exchangers for destruction of wastes of hazard class 1-4	Ukraine	

FLP Abramov V.I.	PET waste recycling	Ukraine	
FLP Antonov	Recycling	Ukraine	
FLP Memulov	Waste disposal	Ukraine	
Folchak A.V.	Collection, sorting, sale of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
FoodCycler	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting , processing and disposal	Ukraine	
FOP Artjushenko Y.V.	Waste collection and disposal	Ukraine	
FOP Bityutskiy Sergiy Sergiyovych	Harvesting and processing	Ukraine	
FOP Bondarenko V.V.	Equipment for plastic processing	Ukraine	
FOP Konovalenko	Recycling	Ukraine	
FOP Kuzub Anna Valeryevna	Expert in the sphere of tariff formation of settlements in housing and communal services	Ukraine	
FOP Miloboh Oksana	Preparation of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
FOP Polovoyy Vitaliy	Preparation of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
FOP Sukharov Serhii	Preparation of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
FOP Vdovychenko S.V.	Collection and primary processing of secondary sirlwin	Ukraine	
FOP Yuschyuk Mykola	Sorting of recyclables	Ukraine	
Free energy If	Manufacture of equipment for waste disposal with the production of energy gas, electricity and heat	Ukraine	www.freedomenergy.if.ua
FWM	Waste management	Ukraine	
Gamma		Ukraine	
Garnitura, Irpen' city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation. Repair of special equipment	Ukraine	
Gaysin Central District Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical and preventive institution	Ukraine	
Global Communities	Organization of global development	Ukraine	
Global Communities/DOBRE/USAID	Decentralization, Local Government Service Delivery	Ukraine	
Glukhov Central District Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical and preventive institution	Ukraine	
GOKSIN INSAAT SAN VE TIC LTD STI	Construction of integrated waste management projects. Management of polygons	Turkey	www.goksin.com.tr
Goldmix Company	Collection, recycling of recycled materials	Ukraine	
Grad 2000		Ukraine	
Grad 2000	Supplier of Swedish equipment for waste packaging (BALA PRESS) and construction and installation works (BROKK)	Ukraine	www.grad2000.com.ua
Grad 2000 / Kibotec Engineering Ukraine		Ukraine	
Grad-Servis PP	Providing a wide range of services in the field of waste management	Ukraine	
GRAFIT	Aspiration dust processing	Ukraine	www.npp-grafit.com
Grand Polymer	Production of polymer raw materials	Ukraine	
Graphite NPP	Aspiration dust recycling	Ukraine	
Green Club	Waste collection and recycling	Ukraine	

Green Minds	Plastic recycling. Buyers of Low Density Polyethylene film scrap and producers of Low Density Polyethylene granules	Egypt	
Green ocean	Industrial absorbent	Ukraine	
Green Tree	Waste paper collection services	Ukraine	
Hammel-Ukraine	Manufacturer of equipment for crushing and sorting waste	Ukraine	www.hammel.com.ua
Hardox	Manufacture of equipment for recycling	Ukraine	
Hazardous Waste Disposal Companies Association	Association	Ukraine	
Hofstetter Gastechnik AG	Equipment and Services for Landfills and Biogas (looking for local partners in Ukraine!)	Switzerland	www.hofstetter-gt.ch
Hrebinkivskyy Mill of Municipal Services	Services for the collection, disposal of solid waste, landfill own	Ukraine	
HSM GmbH & Co. KG	Developer and manufacturer of baling presses, equipment for the destruction (crushing) of paper and electronic media	Germany	www.hsm.eu/en/
HWH Machines GmbH	Manufacture and sale of equipment and machinery for waste and scrap handling	Germany	www.hwh-machines.com
HYSTER Ukraine	Wholesale of machinery and equipment	Ukraine	www.hyster-ukraine.com.ua
I. Mechnikov Dnipropetrovsk Regional Clinical Hospital	Municipal Enterprise. Medical institution.	Ukraine	www.mechnikova.com
I.FRANTZIS and ASSOCIATES Ltd.	Technical consulting, design and management of projects on environmental protection and waste management	Greece	www.i-frantzis.com
IBC Systems	Supplies of equipment	Ukraine	www.ibc-systems.com.ua
IC ECOENERGY	Manufacturer of the equipment for briquetting of waste products of the metallurgical industry and primary. Development of recycling technologies for fine waste	Ukraine	WWW.ECOENERGY.COM.UA
IE Astashev I.	Alternative energy, waste recycling	Ukraine	
IE Shwez S.A.	Separated waste collection	Ukraine	
Ilichevsk Sea Port Authority	Port	Ukraine	http://uspa.gov.ua/ilk/?show=obyavleniya
Ilyich Iron and Steel Works	The industrial enterprise. Steel manufacturer	Ukraine	www.ilyichsteel.metinvestholding.com
Ilyichevsk basin hospital on water transport of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Immer Ukrplastic	Roll packaging manufacturer	Ukraine	www.ukrplastic.com
Imperial Tobacco Production Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Production of tobacco products	Ukraine	www.imperial-tobacco.com.ua
Impress	Typography	Ukraine	
INDAR	Pharmaceutical production	Ukraine	
INDUKO-UKRAINE	Manufacture of equipment for the processing of plastic waste, granulation	Ukraine	www.industrie-kontor.com
Infrastructura City	Sale of equipment for MSW collection	Ukraine	www.is.od.ua
Infrastructure City	Containers and underground systems for the accumulation of MSW, garbage trucks, landfill service for MSW - design, recultivation	Ukraine	

INSTAL WARSZAWA S.A.	Water and sewage management, waste management, industrial facilities, pool technologies, air-conditioning and ventilation, heating and cooling, process installations	Poland	www.instalwaw.com.pl
Institute for Local Development	Housing and communal services	Ukraine	
Institute for Natural Resources and Sustainable Development of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Research activities	Ukraine	www.tutkovsky.com
Institute of Coal Energy Technologies	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ceti-nasu.irg
Institute of Coal Energy Technologies of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Development of environmentally sound energy technologies, including using RDF / SRF.	Ukraine	www.ceti-nasu.org
Institute of Coal Energy Technologies, National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Development of environmentally friendly energy technologies, incl. using RDF / SRF	Ukraine	
Institute of Designing "COMFORTBUD"	Designing, engineering, construction, 3D modeling, design	Ukraine	www.comfortbud.ua
Institute of Engineering	Ecology	Ukraine	
Institute of Engineering Ecology	Ecology, energy, solid waste	Ukraine	
Institute of Gas of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Processing of oil and gas, introduction of biogas power plants	Ukraine	
Institute of Technical Thermophysics	Scientific institution	Ukraine	
Institute of Telecommunications and Global Information Space of NASU	Research Institute	Ukraine	
INTELCOM	IT	Ukraine	
Intergroup Engineering	Design	Ukraine	
International Academy of Ecology	Consulting activities	Ukraine	
International Agency for the Protection of Intellectual Property and Anti-Piracy in Cyberspace	Design and development of exclusive IT solutions in education, security and business, as well as the preparation of special highly-secure technology solutions for the government	Ukraine	www.ac-agency.org
International Center of Environmental Engineering for Waste Management	Environmental consulting	Ukraine	
International diplomatic mission of people's diplomacy European Ukraine	Integration of Ukraine into the European Union	Ukraine	
International Exhibition Center	Organization of events	Ukraine	
International Finance Corporation	International Finance Corporation	USA	www.ifc.org
International Hub of Natural Resources TUTKOVSKY	Natural resources	Ukraine	www.tutkovsky.com
International Solid Waste Association (ISWA)	International Association	Austria	
INTERPET	Manufacture of equipment for the processing industry	Ukraine	www.ferox.com.ua
Interpipe Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Steel manufacturer	Ukraine	
Interstil-Kiev	Recycling	Ukraine	
ITORF UKRAINA	Wholesale of scrap metals, recycling of medical waste	Ukraine	
Ivano-Frankivsk City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Izapane	Construction equipment (wholesale)	Ukraine	
Jcoplastic SpA	Manufacturer of plastic containers	Italy	

Joint Venture Plant Energy Municipal Utility KYIVTEPLOENERGO	Waste Incineration plant	Ukraine	
Kakhov city council. Executive committee	Local authority	Ukraine	
Katrub, Mikulintsy city, Ternopil region.	Services for removal of solid domestic waste	Ukraine	
Kazakhstan Waste Management Association "KazWaste"	Association	Kazakhstan	www.kaz-waste.kz
Ken-Pak	Aluminum container production	Ukraine	
Ken-Pak (Ukraine)	Aluminum container production	Ukraine	
Keppel Seghers Belgium NV	Supplier of Waste-to-Energy technology	Belgium	www.keppelseghers.com
KERAMET	Processing and preparation of scrap metal	Ukraine	
KESZ-UA Holding	General Contractor, Industrial Construction	Ukraine	
Kharkiv city council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Kharkiv EnergoTechTsent	Power engineering, waste utilization	Ukraine	www.entechs.com.ua
Kharkiv Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	www.kharkivoda.gov.u
Kharkov Energotehcenter	Services Waste management projects	Ukraine	
Kherson City Council	Utility company	Ukraine	
Khinkel-Kohut	Recycling of the natural intestinal membrane	Ukraine	www.hinkel-kogut.com.ua
Khmelnysky city council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Kiev National University named after T. Shevchenko	Scientific-educational institution	Ukraine	
Kirovograd Regional State Administration	Local Government	Ukraine	
Kivach	Operations in the field of hazardous waste management	Ukraine	
KMZP (Boiler Mechanical Plant Parkhomenko)	Manufacture and sale of boiler equipment. Construction of BIO-TPP and MSW-TPP	Ukraine	www.kmzp.com.ua
Kolomyia Children Hospital	Secondary Children Hospital	Ukraine	
Kommunalnik	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	Ukraine	www.kommunalnik.in.ua
Komunservis, Khorol city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
Konotop City Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Konvi-Pak	Industrial enterprise. Paper packaging manufacturer	Ukraine	www.konvipak.com
Korosten City Council, Zhytomyr Region	Local authority	Ukraine	
Korsim	Recycling of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
KP Clean City of Lubny	Utility Company. Burial and removal of MSW	Ukraine	
Kramar Eko	Services in transportation, processing and recycling of waste products	Ukraine	www.kramar-eko.com.ua
Kramar-Recycling	Collection and recycling of waste	Ukraine	
Kramatorsk City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.krm.gov.ua
Kramatorsk Municipal Autotransport Company- 052810	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	www.katp052810.com.ua
Kremenchug City Communal Auto Transport Municipal Utility № 1628	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
Kremenchug city council of the Poltava region	Local authority	Ukraine	www.kremen.gov.ua

Kremenchug Metallurgical Company	Industrial waste management, development and testing of new metallurgical recycling technology	Ukraine	
Kremenchuk City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.kremen.gov.ua
Kremenchuk Invest	Municipal Utility. Kremenchuk Center for International Relations and City Economic Development of Kremenchuk city council of Poltava region.	Ukraine	
Kremenets Center for Primary Health Care, Ternopil Region	Community mortgage. Medicine	Ukraine	
Krivoy Rog City Clinical Hospital No. 2 of the Dnepropetrovsk Regional Council	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Krivoy Rog City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Krolevets Central Regional Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
KSK-Automation	Automation of technological processes	Ukraine	
KSMI	Processing of industrial waste and scrap metal	Ukraine	
KUNSHTOFTEHNIK UKRAINE	Construction plastics, welding equipment, industrial pipelines	Ukraine	
KUP Speccommuntrans	Utility Company. Housing and communal services	Ukraine	
Kurakhov city hospital, Donetsk region	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Kyiv City Children's Clinical Hospital №2	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Canada	
Kyiv City Children's Clinical Infectious Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	www.kmdkil.ho.ua
Kyiv City Children's Hospital №2	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Kyiv City Clinical Hospital №12	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Kyiv City Clinical Hospital №6	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	www.medgorodok.org.ua
Kyiv City Clinical Oncology Center	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Kyiv City State Administration. Executive authority of the city council. KP Kyivkommunservis	Local authority	Ukraine	
Kyiv City Tuberculosis Hospital №2	Municipal Utility. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Kyiv Regional Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Kyiv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Kyivspectrans	Services for waste transportation, utilization and recycling	Ukraine	
Lamor Ukraine	Equipment and technologies for oil collection and environmental protection, soil and water treatment services	Ukraine	www.lamor.com.ua
Landfill №32, Nikopol city	Landfill	Ukraine	
Landfill, Mariupol city	Landfill	Ukraine	
Lantmannen	Industrial enterprise. Food production	Ukraine	www.lantmannen.ua
Letychiv village council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Linde Gas Ukraine	Production and sale of air separation products, Industrial gases	Ukraine	www.linde.ua
Lion Recycling Ukraine	Processing of polymeric waste, production of polymer recyclables	Ukraine	www.lion-recycling.com.ua
Lobods	Digital	Ukraine	
Lubensky City Council	Local Government	Ukraine	
Lutskpromskommuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	

Lux Chips	Industrial enterprise. Potato Chips Production	Ukraine	
Lviv City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.city-adm.lviv.ua
Lviv Regional Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Lviv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Lvivspeekomontrans	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
Maculan & Compagnons		Ukraine	
Mariupol Branch USPA	Port	Ukraine	
Mariupol City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Mariupol Sea Port Authority	Port	Ukraine	
Marubeni Corporation	Trade and Investment	United Kingdom	
Maslo Trade	Sale of lubricants	Ukraine	
McDonald's Ukraine	Fast Food Company	Ukraine	
MEDIA-PRO	Publishing House	Ukraine	
Medical Constructor	Solutions for handling hazardous (infectious) biological waste in the medical, pharmaceutical and agricultural industries	Ukraine	www.celitron.com.ua
Mensk Central District Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	www.menahospital.org.ua
Metall	Industrial waste utilization	Ukraine	www.metal-ltd.com
METALLIST	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
Metinvest	Industrial enterprise. Mining-and-metallurgical complex	Ukraine	www.metinvestholding.com
Metinvest Resource	Recycling. Scrap metal operations	Ukraine	
MGP CHANCE Strelkivsky settlement council	Services on MSW transportation	Ukraine	
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine	Authority of state power	Ukraine	www.menr.gov.ua
Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine	State authority	Ukraine	
Ministry of Energy	State Authority	Kazakhstan	
Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Housing and Communal Services of Ukraine	Authority of state power	Ukraine	www.minregion.gov.ua
Mironovskaya poultry farm	Industrial enterprise. Poultry and meat processing	Ukraine	
Miskkomunservis, Novohrad-Volynskyi city	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
MKF		Ukraine	
Modus Energy		Lithuania	
Mogilev waste processing plant	Industrial enterprise. Sorting and disposal of solid municipal waste	Belarus	www.mogmpz.by
Mondelis Ukraine	FMMG (Production and sale)	Ukraine	
MS ZAPADNAYA	Treatment of secondary raw materials	Belarus	
Municipal Autotransport Company-1028	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Municipal Autotransport Utility 1728, Rivne city	Collection and recycling of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	www.katp1728.rv.ua

MUST-IPRA Corporation	Kotlurboprom Ltd.:design and engineering, manufacturing and supply of power equipment, rehabilitation of thermal power plants, district heating power plants and power plants of industrial enterprises	Ukraine	www.ktp.must-ipra.com
M-U-T Maschinen-Umwelttechnik-Transportanlagen GmbH	Waste sorting and transfer stations, waste preparation facilities with mechanical and biological process technologies for creation of compost, recycling materials, energy and secondary materials (RDF)	Austria	www.m-u-t.at
Mykolaiv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Myrotvorets ("Peace Maker")Peacemaker	Waste management	Ukraine	
Narco-Stop	Social organization. Ecology	Ukraine	
Nasha Puscha-Vodytsya	Social organization. Ecology	Ukraine	
National Commission for state regulation in the energy and utilities	Implementation of state regulation	Ukraine	www.nerc.gov.ua
National Commission for State Regulation of Energy and Public Utilities	State Authority	Ukraine	www.nerc.gov.ua
National Transport University	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
NBTR	Complete recycling of solid waste landfills, waste management, construction and design	Ukraine	www.nbtr.com.ua
NEFTECHIMIA	Processing of polymers	Ukraine	www.chimorg.com.ua
Nemirov Central District Hospital	Waste management	Ukraine	
Nestle Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	
New Products GC	Industrial enterprise. Production of low-alcohol and non-alcoholic beverages	Ukraine	www.newproducts.ua
Nezhinsky Central District Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
Nikolaev United Territorial Community	Local Government	Ukraine	
Nikolaevsk village council of Sumy region, Sumy region	Local Government	Ukraine	
Nikolaevsky village council of Sumy region, Sumy region	Local Government	Ukraine	
Nosov city hospital of Primak name	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	www.nosovkazrl.ucoz.net
NTM	Garbage trucks (design, development, production, maintenance)	Finland	
Nykolaevkommuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
OBM	Geomembrane manufacturer	Netherlands	
Obolon Oil	Recycling of secondary polymers	Ukraine	www.oil.obolon.ua
O.M.Beketov National University of Urban Economy in Kharkiv	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	www.kname.edu.ua
Obukhovgorvtorresursy	Collection, sorting and processing of waste	Ukraine	www.ogvr.com.ua
Odessa Sea Port Authority	Port	Ukraine	www.port.odessa.ua
Odessa city council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Odessa Regional Council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Odessa Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	

Office of Effective Regulation (BRDO)	Independent expert-analytical center, aimed at improving business conditions and investment attractiveness of Ukraine, stimulating business development and establishing a public dialogue between business and government	Ukraine	www.brdo.com.ua
Office of Public Utilities	Management of municipal enterprises in the city of Mogilev (including a waste-processing enterprise)	Belarus	
Pan-Plast	Manufacture of polymer products	Ukraine	www.pan-plast.com.ua
PE Dovgal P.O.	Industrial enterprise. Farming	Ukraine	
PE Festchook R.O.	Services for WEEE recycling	Ukraine	www.ewaste.zhitomir.net
PE Golovchenko	Manufacturing of hydraulic equipment	Ukraine	
PE Novak R. O.	Sorting, crushing of polymers	Ukraine	
PEE Kutsyi D.V	Waste processing and biogas production	Ukraine	
PepsiCo Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Production of drinks, juices and snacks	Ukraine	
Pereyaslav-Khmelnytsky CRP	Municipal nonprofit enterprise. Multidisciplinary in-patient medical care for the population	Ukraine	
Pervomaysk city council	Local authority	Ukraine	
Planet Plastic	Recycling of polymers	Ukraine	www.planetaplast.com
Plastmas TH Plastmas-Priluki	Recycling. Manufacture of polymer products	Ukraine	www.dpplastmas.com
Plemptahoradosp Brovasky	Industrial enterprise. Slaughter and processing of birds	Ukraine	www.indelika.com
PO Smart City & Ecosystem	Public organization. Ecology	Ukraine	
Pochaev Municipal utility	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Podgortsev village council, Kyiv region	Local authority	Ukraine	
Pokrovsk City Administration	Municipal utility. MSW transportation	Ukraine	
Polimer	Industrial enterprise. Production of polyethylene products	Ukraine	www.polimer.ltd
Polimertehnopark	Processing of polymeric waste	Ukraine	
Poltava Auto Transport Municipal Utility 1628	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	Ukraine	
Poltava gas oil company	Oil and gas industry	Ukraine	
Polygon SD №32, Nikopol	Landfill	Ukraine	
Polymer Group Ukraine	Collection and preparation of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	www.polymer-group@com.ua
Polymercontainer	Processing of polymers, production of films, big-bags, tapes	Ukraine	www.hzpk.ua
PolymerMaster	Recycling of Secondary Waste	Ukraine	
Polymers	Recycling of secondary plastic waste	Ukraine	www.polymers.com.ua
Polymer-Techbud	Plastic processing and production of polymer-sand products	Ukraine	www.expertinvest.com.ua
Popasnyansky District Military-Civil Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Presona	Systems for utilization and baling, sorting lines for MSW	Sweden	www.presona.com
Pressmet	Equipment for scrap metal processing	Ukraine	
PrivatBank	Financial organization	Ukraine	

Pro100Equip	Innovative energy saving technologies	Ukraine	
Production Department of Public Utilities of Borispol city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	Ukraine	
Production management of municipal services in Nijin	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and utilization	Ukraine	www.unenizh.org.ua
ProEnergy	Biogas, boilers, TEC on biomass, individual heating units	Ukraine	
Prominvestgroup-1	Construction	Ukraine	
Promplast		Ukraine	
PROMTEH MASH	Container production	Ukraine	
PRONAR	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting, processing, recycling	Poland	
ProMycop	Informational portal	Ukraine	
Psycheya	Scientific and technical activities	Ukraine	
PTF Hausser	Packing machines	Germany	www.ptf-haeusser.de
R&D Smart Lex Group	Development of documentation on environmental issues, waste management	Ukraine	www.slg.kiev.ua
Ramboll Denmark A/S	Ramboll is a leading engineering, design and consultancy company founded in Denmark in 1945	Denmark	
RDF UA		Ukraine	
Recupyl Polska	Batteries recycling	Poland	www.recupyl.pl
Recycle MAP	Recycling Waste Promotion	Ukraine	
Recycling plant	Landfill	Ukraine	
Recycling Solutions	Processing and sale of ash-slag materials and metallurgical slags	Ukraine	www.umginvestments.com
RECYCLING TRADE	Collection of safe waste and wholesale of waste and scrap	Ukraine	
RecyclingCompany	Autoclave utilization plant	Kazakhstan	
Reform Support Team of Minregion		Ukraine	
Relime	Production of sorting machines for MSW, containers for MSW and metal structures	Ukraine	
Remapol	Polymer waste recycling	Ukraine	
Renewable Resources. Consulting Innovation Center	Developing waste recycling technologies, including the production and use of alternative fuels derived from renewable sources; Designing and manufacturing autonomous heat generating equipment to replace coal-fired and gas-fired boilers	Ukraine	
RePlas-M	Recycling of PET bottles	Belarus	
Research and Design and Technology Institute of Municipal Economy	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.nikti.org.ua
Research Design Bureau of the Institute of Electric Welding EA Paton of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Plasma technology for waste disposal	Ukraine	www.oktb-paton.org.ua
ResyclePro	Collection, removal of household appliances, processing of scrap and waste dredge. metals, recycling of batteries, batteries and fluorescent lamps	Belarus	
REWASTE	Engineering	Ukraine	

ReWaste S.G. Sp. z o.o.	Collection, sorting, recycling and processing services	Poland	
RIAL	Waste management	Ukraine	
RIKO	MSW utilization and processing; Water resources management; Renewable energy sources	Ukraine	www.riko.si
River group	Recycling	Ukraine	
Rivne Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Rustavi Steel	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical Manufacturing	Georgia	www.rmp.ge
S.C. GIREXIM UNIVERSAL S.A	Solid waste regional landfill management – collecting, treatment, recycling, disposal	Romania	
Sager ltd.		Italy	
Saladis Trading House	Wholesale trading in waste and scrap	Ukraine	www.saladis.com.ua
Sano Trade	Recycling	Ukraine	
SAVA	Manufacturer of the system for collection and underground storage of waste	Ukraine	www.sava.com.ua
Savings technologies	Collection and preparation of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	www.v-press.com.ua
SCIROCCO SA	Equipment Supplier	Greece	
Selkomservice	Municipal enterprise. Providing municipal services	Ukraine	
Services Technology	Esko company, Energy audit, Electric audit	Ukraine	
SES Ukraine	Manufacture of chemical products	Ukraine	www.setcleantech.com
SETCleanTech (Solid Environmental Technologies Oy)	Complex waste recycling and Waste to Energy projects	Finland	www.setcleantech.com
Severodonetskommunservice	Municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal and burial of solid waste	Ukraine	
SHREDDER-PROM	Production of crushing equipment	Ukraine	www.shredder.com.ua
SIC VALSA-GTV	Manufacture of other rubber products	Ukraine	www.valsa-nvp.com
Sigmas Ecology	Treatment of hazardous wastes	Ukraine	
SILOGIC GROUP	Manufacturer of industrial automation and system integration systems	Ukraine	www.silogic.com.ua
SKIE advisers	Consulting and design services in the field of waste management	Ukraine	
Slavutych-Tara \ Ukrortgtara	Recycling	Ukraine	
Slobozhansky strategy	Development of housing and public utilities, attraction and implementation of regional projects	Ukraine	
SMS CZ,s.r.o.	Producer of equipment for incineration of waste	Czech Republic	
Solid Waste Consult Ukraine	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / disposal	Ukraine	www.facebook.com/SolidWasteConsultUkraine
Sosnitsa village council of the Chernihiv region	Local authority	Ukraine	www.sosnitsa-rada.gov.ua
Sosnitsky communal housing administration	Municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal and burial of solid waste	Ukraine	
Sosnytsya village council of Chernihiv region	Local authority	Ukraine	www.sosnitsa-rada.gov.ua
Spanish Embassy	Diplomatic representation	Spanish	
SPD Shishkin O.O.	Collection, sorting, processing of polymers	Ukraine	

Specmetallindustria	Recycling. Processing of metal-containing products (cable, electrical equipment, radio equipment, metal packaging, etc.)	Ukraine	
Spetsavtobaza of Vitebsk	Municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal and burial of solid waste	Belarus	
SpetsEko	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Spetskommunavtotrans	Municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal of solid waste	Belarus	www.Skap.by
Spetskommuntehnika	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
Spetskommuntrans of Mirgorod sity	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Star-Met	Preparation, processing and trade of scrap and waste of ferrous and non-ferrous metals	Ukraine	
State Agency on Energy Efficiency and Energy Saving of Ukraine	SAEE	Ukraine	www.sae.gov.ua
State Environmental Inspection of Ukraine	Government	Ukraine	
State Institute of Environmental Economics and Sustainable Development of National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Scientific and Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ecos.kiev.ua
Stavishchensky District Primary Health Care Center of Stavishchensky District Council of Kyiv Oblast	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
STRABAG	Environmental Protection Technologies	Ukraine	
Studio Leon	IT solutions	Ukraine	
Sumy Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Sumy Regional State Administration.	Local authority	Ukraine	www.pek.sm.gov.ua
Sumy State University	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Sumyzhilkomservice	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	Ukraine	
Surgical Clinic Harvis	Medical activity	Ukraine	www.garvis.com.ua
SV TEK	Supply and maintenance of Metso equipment for sorting, crushing, processing of scrap and waste	Ukraine	www.mcesab.com
Svitoch	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of food products	Ukraine	www.nestle.ua
Syaivo	Utility company	Ukraine	
TAD Construction Group	Construction and special equipment	Ukraine	
Tandem	Manufacture of polypropylene packaging and packaging	Ukraine	www.kievpolypaks.com.ua
TARKOM EKOSERVIS		Ukraine	
Tartyp	Removal of solid waste	Kazakhstan	
TAZA ALEM-ASTANA	Municipal enterprise. Services for the export of solid waste, construction and industrial waste	Kazakhstan	www.musor-net.kz
Techinvest-ECO	Developments	Ukraine	
Technical University of Cluj, Romania	Scientific and educational institution	Romania	

TECHNOBALT	Design, manufacture, installation and maintenance of waste transfer stations, waste sorting lines and waste recycling plants for the production of RDF / SRF	Estonia	www.technobalt.com
Tehkomplekt	Development, production, sale, maintenance and repair of special machinery and auto-hydraulic lifters	Ukraine	www.thk.kiev.ua
TENTE Ukraine	Sale of wheels and wheel supports	Ukraine	www.tente.com
Ternopil Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	www.oda.te.gov.ua
Textima	Plastic recycling equipment	Ukraine	
Titan-Company	Recycling of plastic	Ukraine	
TM.E. S.p.A Termomeccanica Ecologia	Design and construction of W2E plants	Italy	www.tme.termomeccanica.com
TOLOKA, Fastovsky region	Communal enterprise. Services on collection and removal of solid waste	Ukraine	
Tomin Family Development	Development company	Ukraine	
Trading House ART	Trade company	Ukraine	
Transcontinental Energy Company	Supplier of equipment for the production of synthetic gas from organic waste	Ukraine	
TRANS-SERVICE-KTT	Supplier of specialized loading equipment TEREX for metallurgical and mining enterprises	Ukraine	www.transservice.com.ua
TsNTU-M	MSW disposal	Ukraine	
Tutkovsky Institute	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.tutkovsky.com
U.S. Commercial Service	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
UAVtormet	Association	Ukraine	www.uavtormet.com
Udacha	Wood cutting tools	Ukraine	
Ukr Bio Ekologia	Pest control, cleaning, disposal, cleaning of smoke ducts	Ukraine	
Ukr Vostok Prominvest	Power industry	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Bar Association	Jurisprudence	Ukraine	
Ukrainian center for international energetic certification "Ukrenergoert"	Certification	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Center for Waste Management	Services for the utilization of hazardous waste	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Ecological Alliance Association	Association	Ukraine	www.ukrecoaliance.com.ua
Ukrainian graphite	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	www.ukrgrafit.zp.ua
Ukrainian National Academy of Ecological Technologies	Scientific support, design, production of equipment, construction of scrap processing complexes	Ukraine /Switzerland	
Ukrainian Scrap Metal and Resources Association	Ukrainian Scrap Metal and Resources Association	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Sea Ports Authority (USPA)	Port Administration	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Society for Nature Conservation	Social organization. Ecology	Ukraine	
Ukrbioekologiya	MSW disposal	Ukraine	
UKRECOPROM	Waste recycling services	Ukraine	
Ukrekoinvest	Waste management	Ukraine	
Ukrekoprom	Waste Management	Ukraine	
Ukrmedprojectbud	Medical institution	Ukraine	
Ukrmetpolimer	Secondary raw materials sorting	Ukraine	

Ukrmetpolymer	Harvesting and sorting of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
UKRPEK	Packaging waste handling	Ukraine	
Ukrplit	Recycling of tires, rubber	Ukraine	
Ukrpromresurs-2008	Collection and recycling of waste paper	Ukraine	
UKR-SPECTECH	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / disposal	Ukraine	www.dressta-ukraine.com.ua
Ukrstal Dnipro	Manufacture of metal structures	Ukraine	
Ukrtatnafta	Industrial enterprise. Production and processing of petroleum products	Ukraine	www.ukrtatnafta.com
Ukrtorgtara	Providing services for collection, processing and sale of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
Ukrugplast	Recycling and regeneration of used solvents	Ukraine	
Ukrvtorenergoresurs	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
Ukrvtorma	Association	Ukraine	www.ukrvtorma.com.ua
UKRCEMENT	Association	Ukraine	www.ukrcement.com.ua
UMK	Collection and sorting of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	www.umktrade.com.ua
UMWELT Ukraine	Services on collection and export of solid waste	Ukraine	
UN Representative	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
UNDP	intergovernmental organization	Ukraine	
Union Ukrtorma	Recycling of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	
United Nations Industrial Development Organization	International projects	Ukraine	www.unido.org
Ural Taza Service	Removal of solid domestic waste, collection and sorting of secondary raw materials	Kazakhstan	
Usluga, Priluki city	Municipal enterprise. Collection, removal and burial of solid waste	Ukraine	
Utilita	Sorting, processing and disposal services	Ukraine	www.stekloboy.com
Velveturi	Development of documentation on environmental issues, maintenance of the "ATS"	Ukraine	
VEOLIA Alfater Firm Kyiv	Services on waste management spheres	Ukraine	
Victoria	Collection and utilization of solid waste recycling of hazardous waste in the household	Ukraine	
Vinnitsia City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.vmr.gov.ua
Vinnitsia Regional Children's Clinical Hospital	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	www.vodkl.org.ua
Vinnitsia Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Visa-Vtorma	Recycling	Ukraine	
Vitebsk Regional Executive Committee	Local authority	Belarus	
Vityaz	Manufacture of industrial rubber goods	Ukraine	
Vodoley	Utility company	Ukraine	
Volodarka	Light industry	Ukraine	
Volyn Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Volynekopromproekt	Development of environmental documentation	Ukraine	

Vtorresursy №3	Secondary raw materials collection and recycling	Ukraine	www.vtorresursy3.com
WAMAG	Magnetic equipment	Ukraine	www.wamag.cz
Warehouse Upgrade Systems	Manufacture of equipment for warehouses and industry	Ukraine	www.sms-skladtehnika.com
Waste Management Centre	Hazardous waste collection and disposal	Ukraine	
Waste management company	Official representative in Ukraine of the German company Strautmann Umwelttechnik GmbH for the production of equipment for pressing and recycling of secondary raw materials. Collection and procurement of secondary raw materials. Wholesale of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	www.waste.in.ua
Waste Paper Trade	Geomembrane manufacturer	Netherlands	www.wpt-nl.com
WATER-WASTE	Press equipment	Greece	
YCOPHC	Municipal enterprise. Medical institution	Ukraine	
YUGSTAL	Production and sale of equipment for collection / export; Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / recycling	Ukraine	www.yugstal.com
Yuzhno branch of SE AMPU	Port	Ukraine	
Zakupki.Prom.ua	Electronic marketplace	Ukraine	www.Zakupki.prom.ua
Zaporizhpolimertorg	Polymer processing	Ukraine	
Zaporizhstal	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical plant	Ukraine	www.zaporizhstal.com/ru/
Zaporizhzhya Instrumental-Mechanical Plant	Industrial enterprise. Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer of pyrolysis plants for utilization of used rubber and polyethylene products	Ukraine	www.zimz.com.ua
Zarya RPE	Industrial enterprise. Chemical industry	Ukraine	www.zaryachem.com
Zasulsky village council, Poltava region	Local authority	Ukraine	
Zbarazh city council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.zbarazh-rada.gov.ua
Zerma-Ukraine	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / disposal	Ukraine	www.tmgreenbull.com.ua
Zhetysu State University. I.Zhansugurova	Scientific and educational institution	Kazakhstan	
Zhytomyrvtorresursy	Preparation of secondary raw materials	Ukraine	